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Changes to RFP No. 962-4952

1. The close date for RFP No. 962-4952 has been changed to August 12, 2011 at 2:00 p.m.

2. Consultant interviews shall be held on Tuesday, August 23, 2011 and Thursday, August 25, 2011.  Interviews will be limited to those consultant firms deemed to be a finalist in the evaluation process.

3. “The CONSULTANT will perform” section found on PAGES 25 and 26 of the Scope of Work section of the RFP has been modified to reflect the phasing of the work under RFP No. 962-4952.  The revised “The CONSULTANT will perform” section is found in Appendix 1 of this Addendum One (1) and replaces the aforementioned “The CONSULTANT will perform” section provided with the original RFP document.
4. The “DELIVERABLES” section on PAGE 26 of the Scope of Work section of the RFP has been modified to reflect the phasing of the work under RFP No. 962-4952.  The new “DELIVERABLES” section is found in Appendix 2 of this Addendum One (1).  The “DELIVERABLES” section as contained in the original RFP documents shall be deleted in its entirety. 

5. The requirement of a “Sample of standard performance based contract must be included,” listed on PAGE 35 of the original RFP document, in the Vendor Response Section, Item 5: Experience and References, is deleted from RFP No. 962-4952.

6. Reference the requirement on PAGE 35 of the original RFP that states: “Provide a representative list of completed California project references implemented by your company as paid from energy savings performance contracting projects,” the following shall be added to this requirement: “completed within the last five (5) years”.

7. Reference PAGE 35 of the original RFP:  “How many performance based contracts constructing energy management projects pursuant to California Government Code 4217.10 – 4217.18 with public agencies have you completed or are in progress?  Sample of standard performance based contract must be included.”  This Addendum One (1) to RFP No. 962-4952 deletes the requirement to provide a sample of a standard performance based contract.

8. Reference the “Cost Proposal” section and the worksheet under “Cost Proposal” of the original RFP (pages 36 & 37), this section and worksheet are deleted in their entirety and shall be replaced with the “Cost Proposal” and “Cost Proposal Worksheet - Phase I, Cost Proposal Worksheet - Phase II and Cost Proposal Worksheet – Phase III” as provided in Appendix 3 of this Addendum One (1).
Questions and Responses

Listed below are questions (Q) submitted by vendors.  Each question is followed by the County’s response (R) to the question.  The information contained in the County’s response shall be incorporated into the RFP; the vendor’s proposal shall reflect this information.

1. Q:  Will the list of attendees to the July 15, 2011 Vendor Conference be available?
R:  Yes, please see Appendix 4 attached.

2. Q:  Will the slide/PowerPoint presentation given at the July 15, 2011 Vendor Conference be available to prospective bidders?
R:  Yes, please see Appendix 5 attached.
3. Q:  Could you also ask what the proposed schedule is for the project (start and end dates would be fine)? 
R:  The close date for bids is August 12, 2011 at 2:00 p.m.  The bids will be evaluated and interviews for prospective bidders will be held on August 23rd and 25th, 2011.  A selection is expected in early September.  Approval of the Agreement between the selected Consultant and the County, by the Board of Supervisors, is estimated to be October 11, 2011.  This will be the start date for the project.  Phase I deliverables need to be completed by February 29, 2012.
4. Q:  The issue also relates to the various terms; Vendor, Firm, and Consultant which all seem to pertain to the respondent to this RFP. Can you please confirm that these all apply to us? 
R:  Yes, these terms all apply to the individual or company submitting the proposal.
5. Q:  Requirement for DVBE? 
R:  There is no requirement for Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise certification (DVBE) or any other vendor preference.

6. Q:  Is there a page limit to the proposal?  Or to any specific section?
R:  It is strongly encouraged the bidders limit their response to the RFP to 10-15 pages.  
It is important that the information specifically asked for in the RFP be provided in the bid document or the bid may be determined "unresponsive" and removed from consideration. The information should be presented in the same order as asked in the RFP to facilitate information retrieval and bid evaluation.  Clarity and conciseness in the writing of the proposal is strongly encouraged.  Exceeding 15 pages will not disqualify your proposal; you may include more pages if required to demonstrate the complete intent of your offer.
7. Q:  Vendor Response Section, #5 Experience and References, for the sample contract to be submitted, can this be an electronic format submission or will you require it in hard copy, possibly as a separately bound document?

R:  The requirement for a sample contract has been removed from the RFP per this Addendum One (1).
8. Q:  If a company is planning on including any sub-contractors on its proposal, do the sub-contractors also have to fill out all the same legal forms as the prime?

R:  The Consultant who is awarded the Project has the responsibility to supply the County with the requisite legal forms.  Sub-contractors hired by the Consultant are legally responsible to Consultant requirements, not to the County.
9. Q:  If a potential consultant selected in response to this RFP has previously worked in partnership with an ESCO that will potentially submit a proposal for the developed ESCO RFP, will this exclude the consultant from responding to this RFP?
R:  It will not exclude the Consultant from responding to this RFP; however, in the future it may be determined that the ESCO had an unfair advantage when responding to the RFP for the Energy Retrofit Project written by a Consultant with whom he had a business relationship.  If the bidder has a current or previous relationship with an ESCO, the bidder shall disclose the nature of that relationship during the interviews with the bidding Consultants.  
10. Q:  While consulting firms providing the type of services requested in the Scope of Work often work with ESCOs who are hired via performance based contracts, the consulting firms themselves are not typically paid via performance-based contracts.  Is detailing project experience involving performance based contracts with ESCOs sufficient?
R:  Yes, the objective is to determine how much experience the Consultant has with performance based contracts.
11. Q:  In the RFP, Exhibit A-Consultant to Develop RFP, I believe that there are some guidelines provided for what the County wants the Consultant to included in the ESCO RFP (pages 32, 33). However, it’s not clear whether the Vendor Response Section on page 34 and 35 is something that we are to follow for our proposal, or if this is for the ESCO RFP? The next portion, Cost Proposal seems like something that we provide along with the Proposal Content Requirements, yes? You must include your responses to the Items stated in the VENDOR RESPONSE SECTION as a part of your proposal. Section XI. B. 3. Of the PROPOSAL CONTENT REQUIREMENTS section indicates that the VENDOR RESPONSE SECTION is to be included; item XII. Indicates that the COST PROPOSAL is to be included   
R:  Page 32 & 33 give an example of what type of information the Consultant will be including in the RFP they write to hire an ESCO.  Page 34 & 35 are directions you should put into your bid for this RFP to hire a Consultant; this section includes filling out the cost proposal and including in your bid document.
12. Q:  Please clarify from PAGE 35 of RFP: “Provide a representative list of completed California project references implemented by your company as paid from energy savings performance contracting projects.”

R:  If the Consultant has performed work with or as an ESCO under a performance-based contract, the County would like a listing of those projects completed in the last five years.  The intent is to be able to assess the level of the Consultant’s knowledge of performance-based contracting.  There is no requirement for the Consultant to have this experience and there may be other types of experience the Consultant has that can demonstrate equivalent knowledge. 

13. Q:  Please clarify from PAGE 35 of RFP:  “How many performance based contracts constructing energy management projects pursuant to California Government Code 4217.10 – 4217.18 with public agencies have you completed or are in progress?  Sample of standard performance based contract must be included.”
R:  Refer to the response to question 13. The requirement to provide a sample contract has been removed from the RFP with this Addendum One (1).
14. Q:  Do you happen to know what the maximum dollar amount of the proposed contract is for this RFP?
R:  There is a total of $120,000 budgeted for Phase I of the Energy Upgrade Project.  The amount includes Basic Services and any Extra Services related to the RFP

15. Q:  Is funding allocated for future phases? 
R:  No. Phase I is the only phase that currently has funding. Phase II and Phase III depend upon approval to proceed by the County of Fresno Board of Supervisors and availability of future funding.
16. Q:  The RFP mentions a potential ARRA funding source and request that we agree to comply the requirements for that funding----what are those requirements?
R:  Requirements can be found at:   https://www.bpn.gov/ccr/default.aspx
17. Q:  Was a consultant involved in assisting the County with the ARRA Block Grant application?  If so, will that consultant be eligible to respond to this solicitation?
R:  The ARRA Block Grant application was prepared by the County of Fresno. 
18. Q:  The RFP section “Cost Proposal” (pg 36) asks for hours and fees for “monitoring the installation of energy solutions and verifying products specified in the Agreement”. Since the scope of this project has not been specifically defined, how can we provide a price quote for this service? Is there some anticipated duration that we can assume for this effort?
R:  See response for Question 19 under Question 20 below.
19. Q:  PAGE 37 OF RFP:  Are items #3, 4, and 5 of the cost proposal expected to be priced under the anticipated budget?  These items are highly dependent on the decision to pursue the future ESCO RFP and the responses of ESCOs to that future RFP.  There does not seem to be enough clarity to develop costs or scope for these items for this response.  Is it the County’s intention that the budget for this cost proposal only support item #1 and #2?
R:  This addendum divides the work into three Phases. A new “Cost Proposal Worksheet” has been provided in Appendix 3 of this Addendum and replaces the worksheet on page 37 of the RFP. The total budget (basic fee and extra services) for consultant fees in Phase I carries a maximum budget of $120,000. The total fee for Phase I of this RFP should go under the Phase I section of the worksheet.  It is acknowledged that accurately identifying the cost of Phases II and III of the Energy Upgrade Project is not possible without knowing what the energy upgrades will be.  Therefore under Phases II and III of the worksheet, the bidder is asked to provide a not to exceed percentage fee based on various ranges of the construction cost of the improvements for the Energy Upgrade Project.  The fees for Phases II and III will be a negotiated fixed fee with the stated percentage as the upper limit for negotiation purposes.
20. Q:  Will consultant be retained to prepare applications for utility incentives and rebates? 
R:  The County, Consultant, ESCO and PG&E or their sub-contractor will work together to provide the appropriate information to complete the required applications.  The Consultant will review the applications for completeness and accuracy using their expertise.

21. Q:  Are record documents available of the existing facilities and systems? 
R:  Yes, they will be provided to Consultant upon award of bid. It is not sure at this time if documentation is complete.
22. Q:  Does the county have any previously completed reports on the UMC campus that are applicable to this effort that can be shared with the bidders? 
R:  Yes, they will be provided to Consultant upon award of bid. 
23. Q:  For preparing energy models, does the County have the architectural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings for the referenced buildings?
R:  Yes, they will be provided to Consultant upon award of bid. It is not sure at this time if documentation is complete.
24. Q:  How long have the referenced facilities been in the County’s possession?
R:  County has owned the site for many decades.

Questions 25 – 28 have been answered with one Response following.

25. Q:  The currently vacant hospital comprises approximately 70percentage of the total square footage of the buildings on the campus.  The level of occupancy of this building has a major impact on the scope of work for the consultant under this RFP as well as the level of interest of potential ESCOs during the implementation phase.  For costing purposes, should it be assumed that the hospital will be occupied and that it will be the major component of the overall ESCO project?
26. Q:  Baseline development could be significantly different depending on how the unoccupied square footage is going to be utilized in the future.  What future space utilization does the County anticipate for these spaces?
27. Q:  The RFP indicates that the hospital will be modified to be used as “office space”. How does that redesign and functional change affect the energy upgrades? How will the change to an office space be sequenced with this energy retrofit (i.e. before or after)?
28. Q:  Would the County be willing to lease out the hospital as commercial office space?
R:  It is acknowledged that solutions for the UMC Campus Energy Upgrade are dependent upon the ultimate use of the vacant facilities.  A variety of uses are currently being studied including offices, low income housing, vocational education program for adults, medical clinics, etc.  It will not be used as a hospital as the facility does not conform to current seismic standards.  Since the final use for the space will determine the internal configuration and utility needs, the focus regarding vacant buildings should NOT rest upon internal improvements such as lighting but be directed to the building envelope and energy distribution system. Ultimately, the successful bidder will work as part of a team to establish parameters for assumptions in developing the Infrastructure and Utility Strategy Report.
29. Q:  Is PG&E going to be reviewing and approving the energy baseline development and modeling?  Why is PG&E providing their own audit?
R:  The County is working with PG&E to obtain incentives and rebates for energy improvements. PG&E must conduct their own energy audit to verify conditions before and after upgrades are installed to be eligible for the rebates.  The PG&E energy audit focuses on aspects of the campus that pertain to the incentives and rebates only and does not address all aspects of the campus.  Since the Pre-bid Conference on July 15, 2011, PG&E determined they will not conduct their energy audit until after an ESCO has been hired for the actual Energy Upgrade.  PG&E may review the Master Plan and provide input and they may review the energy audit developed by the Consultant; however, the County will work with the Consultant to determine if the best and most cost effective alternative in the long run takes precedence over incentive/rebate funds. Due to the change in timing of the PG&E audit, they will no longer be working in conjunction with the Consultant’s energy audit; however, PG&E has agreed to supply any past energy use records that the County does not have.
Questions 30-31 have been answered with one Response following.

30. Q:  Are all buildings on campus planned to be included in the energy audit? 
31. Q:  Are there any buildings on the list provided that should not be considered when developing a response to the RFP?
R:  Per Figure 1 on Page 28 of RFP No. 962-4952 all buildings in the campus bounded by Huntington Blvd., South Barton Ave., Kings Canyon Road and South Cedar Ave., are included.
Questions 32-34 have been answered with one Response following.

32. Q:  Are any of the buildings sub-metered or is there only one master-meter for the entire campus? 

33. Q:  Are we able to install temporary metering for the IGA?
34. Q:  Will the energy usage baseline be established at the building level or campus-wide? 
R:  The buildings on the UMC Campus are not individually metered; there is one meter for the entire campus; therefore, baseline measurements should be taken on a campus level.  If sub-meters are preferred by the Consultant, then the costs associated with the temporary sub-metering should be included in the bid.  Since the hospital buildings are vacant, past energy usage while occupied can be provided.  PG&E is currently researching sub-metering the buildings on the UMC Campus to accommodate future use; however, it is not likely this will occur prior to the completion of Phase I of this RFP.
35. Q:  Since the hospital has been closed since 2007, how do you expect us to develop a baseline and conduct an Investment Grade Audit (IGA) with knowing actual energy usage, occupancy, schedules, equipment loading, etc.?

R:  It is acknowledged the hospital’s vacancy impacts the energy audit significantly.  Past energy usage while the hospital was occupied will be provided to the successful proposer by the County and PG&E.  Assumptions will need to be made and parameters established.  The project team will consult with PG&E and ultimately determine a methodology that best suits the needs of the County.
36. Q:  Is there already a co-generation system on site that either needs rehabilitation or is currently operating.  What is its size in Megawatts?
R:  There is no co-generation plant servicing the UMC campus.
37. Q:  Since some building are not accessible due to privacy needs, are these to be included in the scope of the study and project? If not, which ones are to be excluded? If so, how would we be able to gain access to conduct the necessary inspections?
R:  All campus buildings are included in the Scope of Study and the Project.  All buildings are accessible; however, some buildings will require prior scheduling and signed non-disclosure forms from personnel entering the building.  The County will provide appropriate staff to assist the Consultant with these requirements.
38. Q:  Will County escorts be made available to consultant’s staff for field auditing needs?
R:  The County will arrange building access and work with the Consultant for scheduling inspections.  County escorts will be provided in secured buildings as needed. 
39. Q:  Will the consultant be retained as the Commissioning Authority? 
R:  Yes
40. Q:  During Phases II and III, will the involvement of the Consultant be as an advisor to the County or will they be required to confirm the data developed by the ESCO? 
R:  During Phase II and III of the Energy Upgrade Project, the Consultant will use their expertise to work in concert with the County and the ESCO.  The Consultant will act as an advisor to the County and Commissioning Authority for the Project.  The Consultant will review the data developed by the ESCO for reasonableness but will not be required to confirm ESCO data.
41. Q:  To what degree are the items under Exhibit A expected to be performed by the consultant or communicated as requirements to the ESCO as part of that RFP.
R:  Exhibit A of the RFP contains requirements to be included in the RFP the Consultant will write to obtain an ESCO.  The Consultant will use their expertise to evaluate the quality of the information provided by the ESCO.
42. Q:  The ESCO selected from the developed RFP will likely prefer to provide M&V services if they enter into a guaranteed savings risk position.  Will the consultants M&V services requested on this RFP be utilized as the primary M&V for the executed ESCO project or as a review of ESCO M&V services?
R:  The Consultant will review and approve the measurement and verification methods of the ESCO.  The Consultant will audit monitoring and verification efforts and reports from the ESCO for accuracy and plausibility.
43. Q:  Please clarify the expectation of measurement and verification services.  The overview describes, “a neutral third party to monitor and report on the success of the energy management project as detailed in the Scope of Work below.”  The Scope of Work, item #2 describes measurement and verification techniques with reference to baseline development with respect to IPMVP standards.  Scope of Work, item #6 lists services typically provided after the ESCO installation is complete.  Scope of Work Deliverables, item #3 references a Monitoring and Verification report after the completion of the Utility Infrastructure Project by the ESCO.  The Cost Proposal describes “monitoring the installation of energy solutions(s) and verifying products meet that specified in the Agreement.”  Baseline development fits the current RFP, but other M&V tasks and costs are highly dependent on future ESCO proposals.
R:  The confusion is the result of the RFP evolving into a phased approach after the RFP was released.  The Addendum will clear up this confusion by detailing each of the three Phases in light of the big picture and identifying the deliverables associated with each phase. The Consultant will review and approve the measurement and verification methods of the ESCO.  The Consultant will audit monitoring and verification efforts and reports from the ESCO for accuracy and plausibility
44. Q:  During the installation phase will the consultant selected under this solicitation be expected to perform commissioning or equipment installation inspections?
R:  Yes
	appendix 1:
scope of work

“The consultant will perform,”



APPENDIX 1: “The Consultant will perform” replaces the “The Consultant will perform” under Scope of Work section on page 25 and 26 of RFP No. 962-4952.  

The CONSULTANT will perform:

PHASE I – Total $120,000 budget

1. An in-depth analysis of the properties within the Campus to define existing conditions, identify areas where cost savings are feasible and evaluate potential future performance against the current system. 

2. Develop a baseline of current energy usage and costs. 
3. Develop a long-term, campus-wide Infrastructure and Utility Strategy. This should include but not be limited to:

a. Discussion of current utility infrastructure;

b. Plans for reduced dependency on utility grid;

c. Utility cost reductions;

d. Technologies that should be utilized;

e. Performance goals for each building and campus as a whole;

f. Phased approach;

g. Long term vision.

4. Develop and prepare a Request for Proposal (RFP), in consultation with and approved by, the County to obtain competitive bids for the Energy Upgrade Project. The RFP the CONSULTANT will produce will include information as listed in Exhibit A.
5. Identify a pool of qualified energy services companies. ESCOs under consideration should be able to provide power generation and supply as well as demonstrate skills in:

a. Identification and evaluation of energy-saving opportunities. 

b. Developing engineering designs and specifications 

c. Managing a project from design to installation to operation. (turnkey approach). 

d. Working with Power Purchase Agreements and facilitating third party financing for implementation of energy management projects.

e. Training staff and providing ongoing maintenance services

f. Risk management 

g. Have the financial capacity to guarantee that savings will cover all project costs. 

PHASE II

Phase II is dependent upon approval to proceed by the Fresno County Board of Supervisors and availability of future funding.

The Consultant will:

1. In consultation with the County, the Consultant will conduct a Pre-bid Conference for the RFP to hire an ESCO.

2. Be part of a team to review and evaluation ESCO bid submissions for the Energy Upgrade Project. The Consultant will use their expertise to recommend a winning RFP.

3. Recommend the bid award to the County of Fresno, Board of Supervisors.

4. The Consultant will assist the County in negotiating the Agreement between the County and the chosen ESCO based on County contracting procedures and formats.

Utilizing the Infrastructure and Utility Strategy created by the Consultant, the chosen ESCO will propose a Scope of Work for the Energy Upgrade Project that will involve developing a utility infrastructure plan, design of an energy efficient solution(s), installation of the required elements, and maintenance of the system to ensure energy savings during the payback period for facilities on the Campus, including rehabilitation, reconstruction or retrofit.  Deviations from the Infrastructure and Utility Plan must be qualified by the ESCO in their document.  The County has a minimum goal of 25percentage improvement in energy savings from the baseline data. 

5. The CONSULTANT will use their expertise to determine the plausibility of the design to achieve the goals of the County and consult with the County to ultimately approve final energy efficiency measures and power generation projects included in the Energy Upgrade Project, pursuant to the required performance based design/build contract. The CONSULTANT evaluation of the ESCO proposal will be based on but not limited to the following criteria:
a. Technical feasibility.

b. Simplicity, reliability, efficiency.

c. Sustainability.

d. Best practices implementation.

e. Cost of ownership vs. Power Purchase Agreement vs. Purchase Option. 

f. Life-cycle Costing: identification of all costs, internal and external, associated with the energy solution throughout all stages of its life.

g. Regulatory compliance; federal, state and local laws and regulations.

h. Evaluation of staff training program.

i. Environmental impacts over the life of the investment.

j. Enhancement of indoor environmental quality.

k. Financing mechanisms: public and private ventures; research and development in academia; federal & state funding.

l. Determination as to whether their design is desirable, acceptable or unacceptable.
6. Review construction documents, provided by the ESCO, to implement development of the first phase of construction.

PHASE III

Phase III is dependent upon approval to proceed by the Fresno County Board of Supervisors and availability of future funding.

The Consultant will:

1. Work with the ESCO to identify the permits needed for the Energy Upgrade Project.

2. Review the permit documentation provided by the ESCO for accuracy and completeness.

3. Verify receipt of the permits required for the Energy Upgrade Project.

4. Review construction plans and documents.

5. Commission the installation of energy upgrades.

During Phase I of the Scope of Work for this RFP, the Consultant is tasked with conducting an energy audit and developing baseline data on the current condition of the campus infrastructure.  This data will be used in the development of the Infrastructure and Utility Strategy required in Phase I.  If the ESCO hired for the Energy Upgrade Project under the RFP developed by the Consultant in Phase I enters into a guaranteed savings risk position, they will likely wish to develop their own baseline measurement and verification program.

6. The Consultant will review and approve the measurement and verification methods of the ESCO and their baseline data.  The Consultant will audit monitoring and verification efforts and reports from the ESCO for accuracy and plausibility. The ESCO program should include but not be limited to the measurement and quantification of:

a. The completed energy solution and comparison against baseline data.

b. Reduced operating costs.

c. Energy cost savings.
d. Increased energy efficiency.
e. Environmental benefits.
f. Compliance with environmental standards and regulations.
g. Measurement and verification techniques must meet or exceed the standards of the International Performance Measurement and Verification Protocol (IPMVP).
	appendix 2:
deliverables by phase


APPENDIX 2: “DELIVERABLES” replaces “Deliverables” under Scope of Work section on page 26 of RFP No. 962-4952.  

Deliverables

Consultant may be required to attend a total of three (3), Fresno County Board of Supervisors, regularly scheduled Board Meetings.  The likely timing of these meetings is listed in the Phases below.
PHASE I

1. CONSULTANT will prepare a Infrastructure and Utility Strategy Report

2. CONSULTANT will prepare a Request for Proposal document, within the County of Fresno Purchasing guidelines, to hire an ESCO for the Energy Upgrade Project at UMC Campus.  

3. CONSULTANT will prepare an RFP Mailing list of qualified ESCOs.

PHASE II

1. CONSULTANT will conduct a Pre-bid Conference for the ESCO RFP in conjunction with the County.

2. CONSULTANT will provide a recommendation to the County as to the appropriate bid winner for the ESCO RFP.

3. CONSULTANT will be present at the appropriate Board of Supervisors meeting to present and/or answer questions concerning the successful bidder of the ESCO RFP.

PHASE III

1. CONSULTANT will provide monthly status reports to the County.  The status reports shall include:

a. Consultant Commissioning activities; 

b. Progress of the Energy Upgrade Project;

c.  Difficulties encountered by the Consultant and ESCO.

d. Realized and anticipated project schedule changes.

2. CONSULTANT will provide a summary completion report upon completion of the Energy Upgrade Project.

3. CONSULTANT will give a 5 – 15 minute presentation, at a appropriate scheduled Board Meeting to the Fresno County Board of Supervisors regarding the Energy Upgrade Project upon Project completion. The Consultant will also field questions regarding the Project that may arise during the Board Meeting.

	appendix 3:
cost proposal worksheet


Since the RFP was published, it has been determined that the work performed under this RFP will be divided into three Phases. APPENDIX 3 documents this change and replaces the text under “Cost Proposal” on page 36 and the worksheet on page 37 of the RFP. 

COST PROPOSAL

The bids will be evaluated on qualifications only.  Those bidders selected for interviews will turn in cost proposals AFTER the completion of their interview. Cost proposals should be prepared in a manner to best demonstrate the merit of the proposal(s). A worksheet for each of the three phases of the Energy Upgrade Project should be used to define costs.  Each worksheet must be accompanied by an all inclusive hourly rate sheet for any personnel or personnel classification, involved in the Project.  This will be used in the event extra services are requested outside of the scope covered in the cost proposal.

PHASE I  (Fixed Fee)

Provide a detailed listing of personnel or personnel functions should be included for Phase I of this RFP including:
1. Auditing the energy infrastructure and developing an energy usage baseline assessment based on current infrastructure of UMC campus.
2. Developing and documenting an Infrastructure and Utility Strategy for the UMC Campus.
3. Writing a Request for Proposal to hire a qualified ESCO.

4. Evaluating RFP bid submissions from ESCOs; making recommendations and assisting County in choosing the most advantageous proposal.

5. Assisting County in developing an Agreement to be executed between the County of Fresno and the ESCO to whom the contract is awarded.
The proposal is all inclusive and shall incorporate all administrative costs; draft documents, reimbursable costs, travel, etc.  

Additional text may be added to the Cost Proposal to clarify and discuss costs entered on the Cost Worksheet; however a Cost Worksheet for each phase of RFP No. 962-4952 must be completed or the bid will be considered “non-responsive” and removed from the competition.

PHASE II & PHASE III

It is acknowledged that accurately identifying the cost of Phase II and III of the Energy Upgrade Project is not possible without knowing what the energy upgrades will be.  Therefore under Phase II and III of the worksheet, the bidder is asked to provide a percentage fee based on projected cost levels of the Energy Upgrade Project for each Phase. 

PHASE TWO should include fee associated with:

1. Pre-bid Conference for ESCO.

2. Review and Evaluation of Bids

3. Recommendation of Vendor Award to the Fresno County Board of Supervisors

4. Consulting efforts toward the preparations and negotiation of the Agreement between the County and the winning ESCO for the Energy Upgrade Project.

5. Review and approval of the first phase construction documents provided by the ESCO.

PHASE III should include:

1. Review and verification of Project Permits

2. Review of construction plans and documents.

3. Commissioning the installation

4. Reviewing ESCO baseline data for reasonableness.

5. Reviewing ESCO Measurement and Verification Program.

The bidder is giving the choice of providing a percentage fee for each of the goals in Phase II and/or Phase III and adding additional rows to delineate costs associated with these goals OR

The bidder may provide a percentage fee that covers all aspects of the Phase II and/or Phase III.
COST PROPOSAL worksheet- phase i

	BIDDER NAME:
	


Cost proposals should be prepared in a manner to best demonstrate the merit of the proposal(s).  Rows may be added to this spreadsheet as needed.
	 Description
	Personnel
	Activity
	Total $

	Comprehensive Energy Audit
	
	
	

	Establish Baseline Data
	
	
	

	Develop Long-term campus-wide Infrastructure and Utility Strategy
	
	
	

	Prepare RFP for ESCO
	
	
	

	Assemble ESCO mailing list
	
	
	

	Other
	
	
	

	The Fixed Fee shall be all-inclusive (No additional amounts for administrative costs, reimbursable costs, draft copies of reports, data analysis, travel, etc.)

	TOTAL COST FOR PHASE I:   $

	Worksheet must be accompanied by an all-inclusive hourly rate sheet for any personnel or personnel classification, involved in the Project.  This will be used in the event extra services are requested outside of the scope covered in the cost proposal.


COST PROPOSAL worksheet- Phase II

	BIDDER NAME:
	


A Fixed Fee will be negotiated and it cannot exceed the percentage stated.  The Fixed Fee shall be all-inclusive (No additional amounts for administrative costs, reimbursable costs, draft copies of reports, data analysis, travel, etc.)
	Percentage (%) fee based on the construction value of the Energy Upgrade Project.

	 
	$1-5 million
	$5-10 million
	$10-20 million
	$20-30 million
	$30 + million

	PHASE II:  

	Percentage (%) fee for ALL OF PHASE II.
	X%
	X%
	X%
	X%
	X%

	Worksheet must be accompanied by an all-inclusive hourly rate sheet for any personnel or personnel classification, involved in the Project.  This will be used in the event extra services are requested outside of the scope covered in the cost proposal.


COST PROPOSAL worksheet- Phase III

	BIDDER NAME:
	


A Fixed Fee will be negotiated and it cannot exceed the percentage stated.  The Fixed Fee shall be all-inclusive (No additional amounts for administrative costs, reimbursable costs, draft copies of reports, data analysis, travel, etc.)
	Percentage (%) fee based on the construction value of the Energy Upgrade Project.

	 
	$1-5 million
	$5-10 million
	$10-20 million
	$20-30 million
	$30 + million

	PHASE III:

	Percentage (%) fee for ALL OF PHASE III.
	X%
	X%
	X%
	X%
	X%

	Worksheet must be accompanied by an all-inclusive hourly rate sheet for any personnel or personnel classification, involved in the Project.  This will be used in the event extra services are requested outside of the scope covered in the cost proposal.
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